Hack X LBEF: Rules and Regulations For participation

Event Details

• Event Date: January 4 (Presentation) and January 11 (Coding Phase)

• **Duration**: 48 hours

• Location: LBEF E-Block

• Participants must attend the entire event and arrive on time (details will be sent via email).

Team Requirements

• **Team Composition:** Teams are fixed after the event begins. Changes result in disqualification.

Venue Rules:

- o Participants must stay within the designated venue.
- Required materials should be ready before the event starts.
- During breaks, at least 1 member (3-person teams) or 2 members (5-person teams) must remain present.

Project Development

- All projects must be original and created during the event.
- Use of pre-existing code is not allowed unless it is pre-approved open-source.
- Intellectual property rights belong to the participants but must comply with licensing rules.

Submission Guidelines:

- Submit projects via the designated platform; late submissions will not be accepted.
- Documentation is mandatory.

Presentation Protocol:

 Teams have 5 minutes to present their project, followed by 2 minutes of Q&A with judges.

Judging Criteria

• Judging decisions are final and cannot be appealed.

Code of Conduct

- Maintain professionalism.
- Harassment or discrimination is strictly prohibited and will lead to disqualification.
- Keep team strategies confidential.

Withdrawal and Penalties

- Penalty Amount: Rs. 10,000 for:
 - Withdrawal after registration confirmation.
 - o Failure to attend ("no-show").
 - Leaving before the event concludes.
 - o Incomplete team attendance.

Exemptions:

 Valid reasons include medical emergencies, family deaths, natural disasters, or government obligations (with proper documentation).

Non-Transferable Registration:

- Registrations are personal and cannot be transferred or assigned.
- Attempting to transfer registration will result in penalties and disqualification.

Intellectual Property and Media

- Participants retain ownership of their projects.
- Organizers may showcase projects with proper credit.
- By participating, you consent to the use of event media (photos/videos) for promotional purposes.

Health and Safety

- Follow venue safety protocols. Reckless behavior leads to disqualification.
- Technical support will be available, but no extensions will be provided unless officially announced.

For more details or queries, contact the Hack X team.

Hack X LBEF: Organizers' Rules and Responsibilities

Confidentiality

 Sensitive information, such as sponsor agreements or judging criteria, must remain strictly confidential.

Participation Restrictions

- Organizers cannot participate in the hackathon competition.
- To participate, an organizer must **resign from the organizing team** before the event begins.

Financial Accountability

 Misuse of funds or failure to document expenses will result in removal from the team and may lead to legal action.

Marketing Approval

• All public-facing materials (e.g., posters, social media posts) must be approved by the **core organizing team** before publication.

Leadership

• Leadership roles may be reassigned based on feedback from the organizing committee.